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« Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lIl «motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 11:15 AM

To: Alice; 'sur@lkkauto.com’ Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - |l

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FY7340U (Accident involving

FY7340U and SH7153D on 20.07.2018) Our Ref: BSA. 9481 ay

Dear Sir { Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle FY7340U and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari,

“Kindly upioad this survey request emall to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Mator Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cecil Street | #05 108 Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Alice [mailto:alice@bsalaw.com.sg]

Sent: 30 July, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: jaya@bsalaw.com.sg; 'Bala’ <bala@bsalaw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO., FY7340U (Accident involving FY7340U and SH7153D on
20.07.2018) Our Ref: BSA. 9481.ay

Dear Mr. Gabriel Wee

We refer to your email of 26 July 2018.

We have received instructions from our client to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRI,
Please note that our client's motorcycle is available for inspection at the following address:
GNG Motor Trading Co

Block 6 Defu Lane 10

HO1-564

Singapare 539187

Tel: 6283 6560/966448992

Attention: Mr. Ong

Thank you

Regards

Alice



: fnr"ar]H on behalf of
Mr Bala
/s BSA Law Chambers LLC
DID: 6435 0020
Email: alice@bsalaw.com.sg

M/s BSA LAW CHAMBERS LLC (UEN No. 201502330R)
133 New Bridge Road

#10-04 Chinatown Point

Singapare 059413

Tel : 6236 2001

Fax; 65320412

Email : bala@bsalaw.com.sg

Disclaimer;

This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the Intended receipient please notify us immediately at
Telephone : 6236 2001 or Fax No. 6532 0412. You should not copy this e-mail or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents
to any other person,

From: Motor Claim - Il <matorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 10:33 AM

To: bala@bsalaw com.sg

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FY7340U (Accident involving FY7340U and SH7153D on
20,07.2018)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your letter.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Mator Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately,

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.
It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
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'If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination
of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission
or any modification.
Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Virus-free, www avast com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed,

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

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



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore £08533
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No. 188607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automoblls

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref CS/I118013780/GHd3
$05.02 108 BULDING SINGAPORE 049711 Gitan St ” ‘"M"mwmm
Code - (12
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SH7153D Veh. Inspected Fy 7340U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From = GABRIEL WEE Assign Date 30/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c a
Engine No. HIDDEN Yaar of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. _ Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RI/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyro mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/07/2018 [Inspection Date 30/07/2018
Survey held at G.N.G MOTOR TRADING COD.
BLK 6 DEFU LANE 10
#01-564
SINGAPORE 530187
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,

B]IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.







AMAaTMa PARFMNF Renals Frmmmn

‘ iy Batk to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 7B04E

/2T 3 ) | RS = = 1 S S A | . B = |
Vehicle No.: FY7340U
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 13Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: WAVE 125R A
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2004
Engine No.: NF125MPEOO05930
Chassis No.: NF125MP0O005930
Maximum Power Output: .
Open Market Value: $1,670.00
Original Registration Date: 16 Dec 2004
First Registration Date: 16 Dec 2004
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $251.00
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
COE Expiry Date: 310ct 2019
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $2,160.00
COE Rebate Amount: $416.00
Total Rebate Amount: $416.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan
(if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Nov 2018

OK

Ritpa-ivrL ta. gov.sgitaivrilmction/enquireHebatety-ublicbetoreLlereginpul (FUNG | JUN_IU=FUS040US | | 1



Denise Taz !LKKAutuz

To: Sithara
Ce: SUR; assignments; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1B0049BBMFSH/1
Dear Sithara, e +o
to a Avechon.
According to our surveyor, the damages is consistent to callustom of the front asd rear postion
r & zatlia
rolliSiow :h\"lcd a-“
w
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handlar
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 5:53 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.coms; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18004988MFSH/1

Dear Denise,
Please let us have your reply urgently.
Thanks and regards,

SitharaG S
Motor Claims

E Change of email address
ith ital

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 3848 | Fax No.: 6507 3849 |
Company Regn. No. 195000106C

A memses of [[EEENE] sURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Praotection Act 2012 ("PDPA™):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data
Plaase refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential, 1t may also be legally privileged

If you are not the addressee or to whom It is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it,

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by retum e-mail

From: Sithara

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 7:18 PM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@ikkauto.com>; ‘SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18004988MFSH/1
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ENTIY DATE & TIWE: 20701 11718
SUBMITTED By Sioh Wak S

Your NCD will be affectod due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 25/07/2018 11:45

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pimave rapon coirectly the detads of the accidenl ko spesd up (he clams process,
2 This Form maset be complelad by the Policyholdar andior the Authorsed Driver,

3. nformation provided mus! b as truthful and sccunste a8 possitin. Any willul misrepresasiation or withalding of matersl lacls may sllow insurance companies o

repudiate policy ahility.

4. The [asus and pcceplance of this Form by insumnce companies is not an sdmisslon of policy llability an the part of ihe Innsrance companiss.
5. Any lalss reparting may be refarrsd to the Police for Investigation.

B. This repor will be forworded by (he insurers of the GlA Hecords Managemant Centre esintfshad by ihe General lnsurante Assobiziion of Singspors (GIA) for
mrchiving and thal coplas of tis repert will, for a les, be mads avallabls upon applicatlon by interesied partins.
?.Bru-uulm;mmnﬂhhr-purtulhcInmnn.ywhlrms:nnmnsnl-u-r:hhhqn!uﬂmuhummwmmnlﬁnmb&mmﬂlmhﬂl

alorasaid.

Date Of Report 2510712018 1119

Date Of Accident 200072018 14:40

Exact Locallon Of Accident UPPER CHANGI| ROAD NORTH
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Raegistralion Number Fy7340U

Insured/Policyholdar

Name Of Ragistered Owner FAYZAL KHAM BIN RAHMAN KHAN
NRIC No 51687804E

Emall Address FAYZALKHAN@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phona Na (LOCAL) +65-95224431

Allernative Phong Na OTHERS-96224431

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

Modal WAVE 125

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al oTE

lime of accidani

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vahicla?

If No, Please stale action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Covarage THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
Fleet Palicy NO

Palicy Numbar S04T378302-07

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Drivar FAYZAL KHAN BIN RAHMAN KHAN
NRIC Mo S1587804E

Dale O Birth 1011211963

Cooupalion QUTDOOR

Dals OF Driving Pass 24/06/1894

Driving Experlence 24 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobille Number (LOCAL) +65-96224411

Fax Number

Contact Mumber OTHERS-06224431

EMall Address FAYZALKHAN@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 ol 18



Address BLOCK 842D TAMPINES STREET 82 #11-56
Posicods S24842

Was driver an employae af the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relatianship of the Drivar with the Insured  OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Numbaer of Driver's Own -

Vehicle -
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident COLLIDED INTO MOTORCYCLIST
Wealher Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle involved In this accldent? NO

Number of vehicles invalved in the accident 2

Was any body Injured in the Acciden!? YES

Was any Injured conveyed lo hospital by YES

ambulanca?

Was any other material or propery damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
sdlicitingfoffering accident claims assistanca,

Number of Passengers (Including Orivar) i

Detalls of Police Action

Was the acsident reported o the palica? YES

If Yes, Piease state which Palice Stalion

Puolics Station Name TAMPINES NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Police Station Ad ““. gmpf:a‘rnﬁmlnﬁ AVE 4, POSTCODE: 520682 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-5871900 - FAX NO: 65871608

Was notice of intended Prasecution given? NO

If Yil.ﬁ.ﬂﬂfﬂll wham?

Clrcumstances of Accident

On 20/0712018 at about 1440hrs, | was driving along Upper Changl Road Monh towards Loyang avanue. | saw a biue Comfori
Sonata parked at-the kérbside of Upper Changi Road North, with no hazard light and it was stationary. | then proceed to drive
beside the tax 1o go over, when it suddenly move and made 8 u turn. | then crashed into the side part of the taxl, as | was

to drive pasl iL | was Nunged over and landed face down about 10m away from the taxi, The tax driver than reversed his vehicle
and parkad at the kerbside bafore she alight and make a check on mysell. She then apologized 1o me and admitied that It was
her fault. | did not managed to exchange particulars with Ihe said driver. My motorcycle was damaged in this accident, The froni
part of my molorcycle was damage, by my assessmant. However, | was not able io made o check as | was injured. A passer by
then called for ambutance, which arrive shorily. | wish 1o stats that Traffic Police was also thers before | was conveyed. | was
then conveyed Io Changl Ganeral Hospital, whers | s2ek medical treatment for the foliowing injuries:1)Brulses on right and laft
knes, 2)Abrasion on the right ankle ,3) A cut on my chin area 4) Swelling and pain an both palms | was given MC for 7 days MC
from Changl General Hospital,

Attachmant(s)

Are accident pholos available for atachment? YES

Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NOD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehlcle Registration Number SHT1530
Vehicle Maks/ModelCalour

Details Of Properiies

Vehicle Calegory TAXI
Nama of Driver

Page Zof 18



MNRIC/Passport Numbar

Caontact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Mame

MNalure Of Damage

MNo. Of Passanpger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame FAYZAL KHAN BIN RAHMAN KHAMN
Approximate Age 55

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vahicle? FY73400

Were sest balls worn?
Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance? 153
Address BLK 842D #11-56 TAMPINES STREET &2
Posicode 524842

Pags 3 of 18



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaza repor carrectly the detaild of the dtdent 10 tpend 13 tha clims preces.,

i e

L informration provided must be as tythiul end pecummie a3 poasible Any wilful micrepresescation o with holding of smarenal
facTs may 3low Insurance companks to repudiste polioe Ankiliy.

3. The e and secrptance of e Form by fauence companies i not 30 3omiruon of policy habiey on the parm of the insurance
campenie

5 Any false repocting moy be refered to the Pefice for lnveitization.

i The roport will be forwarded by thid insurérs of the Q1A Necords Managdinent Centre established by (he Genera) lntuance

Aoseelation of Snpapors (GIA) Tor arclilving and that coples of this repart will for a Teo be made avallable vpan spplication by
Inerested paries,

7. By tho lodgment of this teport Yo Ui fsurars, you Berely contait 1o the archaing of this reaort at the centre and Lo coposs of
tha raport being made saliable aforeesid

& Conssnl under the Persomal Data Protection Act [(POFA)
| undaritand, acknowdodge, agres and ¢ongent that

Lo} My inwaeer, my wortshap and the General insurance Svncation of Megeporn | "GUA") mayfars permdted ta coliec, e,
disclane andfor proces my penona| dala/personal information e1 sut in 1hia [Torm] asd ary nther pertonal iformaton
proaded by me or powvezsed by vy Insorer |eoliectively the “Personal information”) and disclowe and tamdor wxh
Persanal information to st insureris) who have Intered webiche(s) imvalved In hie accidene (all Insureds) whe heve Insured
varthite{s] invelved in the acodent shall be collectrvely eelerren 10 83 tha “Insurers®], the insiters’ Tawepers/law firms, The

:ﬂmrﬂuﬂwntfufm: and arvf relevant gt anienl ageceysutharity [such 23 the patice), for the purpasely)

(i} proczssing, harding and/or deakng with my claims seluding the seillament of the clame and ang feceisry
ivealigaticns islatmg to the claims:

(i) investsgating the acciden andfor my tams;
iif} earrying out nadfar dualing with my insttoction of lasponding to any B nguites by me;

(v acteminiptering my elubme [Imctsiding the mading of correspondence, satoments, voitdd, raparms of Raticet 1o me,
wihich eould involve disclosure of cemain porsonal data abe st mis 1o bring about dolivery of the wams 21 well 2400 the
wrtairal ot of anvelopeymall pnckages|: and/ar

Iv] eomgphying with apolicalile law in ndmunsttering, processing, ~andling sndfor deahing with my elaime (cetiestvely the
"Purposes”|

(Ul aitiersorer(s] who have insured vehiele|s] invalved In this scident and the insurers’ Lawyersfiaw firma, may/sre permined
to exles, wie, ducksse and/or proress my Personal Inlermaton for oo o mare of the abows Purpetet; and

ie) ey Ponenal informaiion may/ean be distlosed by any of the insurers andfor GIA to thels third perty service previders or
mmtmmn;ﬂmhmﬂmrMmehm-mdmmmmmuumm mare ol lbe above Purpoies

1} my Marsonal information vl b e culeeted snd vwed bo esmpile daem lnitory for 210 surpose of frasd detertian,
imvestigation and managomant in present and A1 futues clakm

In}  vhiinformation s eollscted undne () shove ey be thased / disglssag,

Ui b0 all inwurees and/er sy other thid panies that aecat in cvalurting, invetbpdting. cantialling e managing lraud,
regulatery, Liw enloicrment ard govenvmer| agendes 43 ressaably reguted for the perposes rated, or

[} Tor comphying with requiromais unoer sy regulatony, Lins or oot arders.

[— - ——
(¥ driver in nol 1he poloyhioider] Namu:
ats & Tt NRJCSTIN o
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Accident Sketeh Plan
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DESCRIDE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Pense yeder 40 Police @ogory Na. 111018012 fp210.
| Inbwsd VORI fonned be dricen, PholoS puvided by Ariver.
mm" T et
/W dedace the foregomg parmesians are true in cvery rooed, F{f‘;ﬂ_{i&‘}
oo j,
rﬁlﬁm T Demnsigmiors ; Reptir, &m%’mhun::w:
Uats & e, I iiivee ot the aalicyholder) mmr..l{;\
Date & Time: HRICITIN M.
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Palice Report

[ e B ETRAR A

Police Station Of Origin: Tord
Tmrm NPC Report No. TR20180720/2210
& Tampinas Avenus 4 SINGAPORE 528682

Tel No 1800-5871939

REFORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Tima Repon Mada: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
m:-w:ma 22:05 | _ 114

NII'I'.iI uf Infnrrnml

M‘drﬂu

FAYZAL KHAN BIN RAHMAN KHAN | APT BLK 842D TAMPINES STREET 62 #11-56 SINGAFORE
524842

ID Type /1D No.: Conlact No..

NRIC NO/ S1587804E Home/Office: Mobile: 56224431

Nationalmy: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN - -

Sex: ﬁqn Date of Bith: | Type of Informant:

Male 101211863 Rider

Raca: Language: Institution / Schocl Name:

Indian

Occupation: Driving Licenca Information’

SENIOR SERVICE AGENT Clase: 28,3 Date of Expiry.

Weather; Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Conirol: Traffic Valume:
Dual Carniage Way Not Centrolled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Betwaan Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:

Yes

NTUC Irmmu Imﬂo-{}parﬂﬂ | 5047378302-07
Limited
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Police Report

GAPO
POLICE FORCE VYA AT

. TROBNT 200210

IJ’ i -‘
i ()‘*
LEL LN A
Lk (.
ik gl

Z2eld
Police Station Of Ongmn:
Tampines N.P.C Repor Ho, TRO1807T20/2210
8 Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682
Tel No: 1800-58T1888 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

TFAYZAL KHAN BIN RAHMAN KHAN | IDNo. | S1587804E
Related Vehicle | FY7340U (Motorcycle) Canlact No.| 96224431
“HospitaliClinic | CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Classof | Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date ]
Dale Treatmant | 20/07/2018 | Date Discharge | 20/07/2018
No. of Days granted Madical Leave | 07 | Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

on ZIWTED‘!G al aboul 1440hrs, | was driving along Upper Changi Road North \owards Loyang avenue. |
saw a blus Comfort Sonata parked at the kerbside of Upper Changi Road Nerth, with no hazard light and
It was stationary

| then proceed 1o drive beside the laxi lo go over, when il suddenly move and made 8 u tumn. | then

crashed into the side part of the taxi, as | was irying to drive past It. | was flunged over and landed face
down about 10m away from the taxi,

The taxi driver then reversed his vehicle and parked at the kerbside bafore she alighl and make a check

on myself, She then apologized 1o me and admitted that t was her faull. | did not managed 1o exchange
particulars with the said driver.

My motarcycle was damaged in this accident The front part of my motorcycle was damage, by my
assessment However, | was not abla Lo made a check as | was injurad.

A passer by then called for ambulance, which armve shortly. | wish to stale that Traffic Police was also

there belore | was conveyed, | was then conveyed to Changi General Hospital, where | seek medical
treatment for the following injuries .

1) Brulses an right and lefl knee
2) Abrasien on the right ankle

3) A cut on my chin area

4) Swelling and pain on both paims

| was given MC for 7 days MC from Changi General Haspilal.
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Police Reporl
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ROLicE PoRce ARG LR naas

Police Statlen Of Ongin: . 9 of 4
SreRR NG S R 020
Tel No: 1800-5671899 JaJ'nuunmn OF REPORT o 198100
I8N7) JO) UotmagIsse]) 2w j0 Ay ul m:j;:l)
Informant Is not able fo provide sketch plan
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IMPORTANT. Please attach a copy of your vehicle's insurance Certificale lo this report. If you donl have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 slating the report number as referance.

gi';nalum Of Officer Recording The v Signature Of Informani
Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD SYARAFUDDIN
SHARIFF e
Signature Of Interpreler: Date/Mims:
Not applicatie 20/07/201B 22:05
UmmaC] umgg s on
g NS

Officer In Charge Of Case 190"
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Certificale of Insurance

(sIncome

Certificate of Insurance

| MAOTORVDMICLLS [THIND PARTY RIS AND COMPENSATION) ACT [CHAPTR 1209)
MOTOR VECLLS (THIRD PARTY RIS AND COMPINSATION) RULES, 1960
ROAD TAANSSORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSH)

MOTOR VERICLES [THARD PATY RIS AULES, 1959 [MALAYSIA)

Carlificstn Kumber | SOITITENO] OF Corenr | Thard Party, Ve I Thelt
L inebew mack and Begrarrtion Mumier ol Vence | FYIRAOY

Chai i Mrmbes NFLIEMIMOLGAD0
L tlarme of Policymoiger = FAYTAL KHAN DI RAHNAN ¥ARM
1 [fecties Dste of Ipuranes e N7
4. Depiry Dote of insursnce * 5 Dec 2040

5 Perioos o Chasscs of Porins eniitled (o dives
In) Named Driwer{s) Oniy,
Frﬂlﬂrﬂﬂmhwmurhqnpmmdhmmtnw«mmww“wh
mmwmumhuummﬁhmmmmmndm-mmntm
i FRACTTeTL OF Feulitan in Chat Sl from driviing the Lot Vehicle
B iisbems at to Uien
{a) mhnﬁmﬂnmﬂmw-mmumwﬂ;mmmm.
Theis Poiicy daws Fed cover
(o Usefor hre o reward,
el Wiz for razing, pece-making, selabbiy sl or speed Lntieg,
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¥ Limuatians rendoed inooeratlee by Seclian B of e Alotor Vietdede [Third Parry Reiles and Canmpensation] At
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Feading.

CECESS [SICTaMm 1) PR
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Photo Provided by Driver
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Merimen ¢-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING .
Case | Notifeed |Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned J Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
- 01 Aug 2018 i 5$700.00 5$700.00 Pumwiiing for Sureey
i ¥
_tankeg | Fait ad) Rpt | *’“—I Erlied __"E*_.""_I Cancei Case |

Raference Claim Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B ___||Created by adjuster]

insured:  COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No. 1993038118

| Main =
'_E_Ill‘rllﬂl _Fﬁ\‘ll.l. IH.IH_‘IH RAHMAN KHAN, D

| Wetnie Reg
Mo _nrmu

{Claln Type: | TP / MCT1B070608
i'u'uhu:l.e Aeg I

| N, SHT153D

| (I nsured):

\Reparer  Gng Motor Trading (HQ) BLK & DEFU LANE 10 #01-564, SI;E-D!N Lane - Tei: -
i I*n“";“,:':“ India Internationat Insurance Pt Ltd (HQ) - Tal: 63476100 ... [Handied by Sundari Magarajan - 6347 6071]
| Agjustar: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6356-3561 . [Mandien by XING GUO QIANG) . [Final Rpt due 10/08/2018]
|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED —— ~

view Al | Compase Case wai |

iTl'lm are ng madl for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ T ViewAll | SsarchTasks | CrealeMewTask | Complete |
Due Date Prierity Type Task Group Sulbrject Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo resiks

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp... 16/11/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FY7340U (MCT18070608)
[SH7153D]
™
FAYZAL KHAN BIN RAHMAN KHAN
Jul 20 2018 12:00AM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Gng Motor Trading

Page 1 of 2

Upiosd Documems |  upioss Photos | Composs New Lemwr | View [view in Browser |
‘Photos/Images B B a 3 per page !
Mo [melabel/Reorder | LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) B | Thumbinall| Print
1 1SM11817:26 | General View 0D | twairc | A
2 [111/1817:26 | General View © | toaewG | B
3 15118 17:26 | General View o © | icecws | A
4 1S/11/1817:26 | Genersl View o D) | toecirc | (A
P :Lm;._ru_n:_z_a Tn_u__u:ﬂv!m - D | casies | A
B 1S/11/18 17:26 !mvm Load PG | A
7 1SAWIE 17136 | Genersl View D | wacwes | 4
B 1511181726 General View . B . O | oarrs | A
§ 151181726 General View © | naws | B
10 1511/1817:26 | General View © | oacws | B
{11 [15/11/18 17:26 jn:uuvm - O | edec | A
1215436173 General View . O | wivc | @
|43 |15/11/18 17:26 Imrﬂm - 0D | Lesdirc | M
114 151118 17:26 | General View B D weows | A
'_15 H_!u:mu_n:ia wvy - © | osdic | B |
16 15/11/1817:26  General View O | eows | B
5 T 1736 | Gemeret Viom = 0 [iwivc | &
(18 [15/11/18 17:26 | Ganaral View D | eaws | (A
(10 15/11/1817:26 | Genaral View D tcaaws | 4
20 1513/18 1726 General View B | @] eeews [ B
21 15111817:26  General View B - - O | weers | &
2 ASI81726  Gemeral View © [ oins | &
|23 USA11817:26 | Genaral View D | taaws | A
24 151181726 General View . @  iowows | B
25 1S/11/1B17:26  General View - - O sawc | A
(26 |15/11/1817:26 | General View D | oaaws | A
a7 ilE_JilrlB_i?:]‘_!:_  Ganeral View B - O waaws | B
128 i_lﬁ;n,fm:_}'tza General View 0 | weows | & |
28 IS/11817:26  General View | @ | weaws | B4
30 1501181726 General View O  lssars |
131 15/11/1817:76 | Genersl View 0| taaws | &4
E:z ?ISEIIHEI?:IE u_u-mm - O  eows | B
33 1511/1817:26  General View 0 | adies | 4
34 15/11/1817°26  General View N O | aews | &
{35 15/11/1817:26  Ganeral View S © |owows | B
(36 | 15/11/1017:26 | Ganeral View D | Lwdrs | A
?3: E'lsr:uu 1726 u-unl View __ - o o @ | teadc | A

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 16/11/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Soeroese V]|

|Photos/ Images M
o Relabel/Reorder | LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnaii; Print,
38 [15n1/1817:26 ]unnmul.m N O [ &
3 150y181736 | Generai View 0 i 9
|40 15/11/1817:26 | Ganeral View o ©  toades | B
la1 |15/11/1817:26 | Genaral View O | s | M
EJu_:li.nft 118 17:26 mﬂvn 0 adis | A
43 15/11/1817.28  Reinspection Photo ©  ioowc | B
;u (15711718 17:28 lum_m:_uonmu O | s | B |
45 15111817258 RelnspectionPhote © | Ledic | &
46 15/11/1817:25 | Reinspection Photo O | taawc | A
47 15111817258 Reinspection Photo © | oo | A
48 15/11/1817:28 | Reinspection Photo O | cacwe M
45 1511181728 | Relnspection Photo O | sdws | B
50 15/11/18 17:28 ]mm o D | wasire | E‘
:_51 |15/11/18 17:28 | Reinspection Photo © | toacws | B4 |
52 1S/11/18 17:28 Relnspection Photo 0 | edws | |
‘53 ligamas |hhu;-niunrm . D | s | A
4 :15}'11}& 17:28 ii‘-.;,.aanna. ©  wears | B
55 (15/11/18 17:28  Reinspection Photo 0D | weews | 4
[s8 |1511/1817:28 | Reinspection Photn QO | weaws | B
;!_r'_f S8 1728 | Relinspection Photo 0D | s | B
irga | 15/11/18 17:28 ~ Reinspection Photo o __ O | csaws | B
Esn |15/11/18 17:28 Reinspection Photo 0 | toading | B |
60 [1511/18 128 | Relnapection Phote © | wors | M
(61 |15/11/18 17:28 | Reinspection Photo l_l toad 7 | B |
52 1511381728 Relmspection Photo © [ woeirc 6
(63 15/11/1817:28  Reinspection Photo O | ceswc | B2
m - [perpoge  1v] WA |
[Mo [ Finglized Cn | India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Print
1 DI/0B/1E0B:S1  Singapore Accident Statement © | Loadror | |
2 13/11/18 14:22  Letter of Demand from Third Party BSA LAW CHAMBERS LLC 0 | LoaapoF |

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

I;‘her: are na document checkiists configured.

Documents Checklist

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: LI Handing Insurer
Mynem: EEmarss @re prewete dmEms pos show i (o other parties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_do... 16/11/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1sss0r168m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email surflkkauto com assignmentsi@kkaulo. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MIIMB013780/GTD3EZ
Date: 16/11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India Inlernational Insurance Ple Lid  Paolicy No: MCOMO015
opgaibaad Insured Vehicle No: SH7153D
Data of Loss: 20/07/2018 Nature of Claim TP Claim No: MCT1BOT0808
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FY7340U
Make & Model: HONDA WAVE 125, 125¢¢ Engine No: NF125MPEDDOSS30
Reg. Date: 16/1272004 (Man. Year: 2004) Chassis No: NF125MPOD05SS30
Colour; Silver Odomater 86510 km
Engine Capacity 125 cc
Markst Value/New Car Prica:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3) Market Value/New Car Price
ITION OF VEHI T THE TI E hd

General Condition: Sleering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Enpgine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: BO/BO-1T Rear Tyre Size: 80/90-17
Front Left Side Dunlop 4 mm Rear Lefi Side: Dunlop 4 mm
Front Right Side 0 mm Rear Righl Side: 0 mm
The above valuas mpresani ihe mmaning fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Differsnce  Diff %)
Parts 1,045.00 711.00 334.00 3196
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 380.00 210.00 170.00 4474
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S5) 1,425.00 821.00 504.00 3537

Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 700.00
Nett Amount (5§) 1,425.00 700.00 725.00 50.88
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30/07/2018
Date Inspected 30/07/2018  Inspected At Gng Malor Trading (HQ)
BLK 6 DEFU LANE 10 #01-564
Singapore 539187

Estimated Period of Repair. 2.0 days

Adjuster: XING GUD QIANG

Manager; DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG
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. NOTE Thia report repressnis our findings ai te time and plece of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camiad aut [o the bast of our
knowledpe and bty but any other labiity under any oifher crcumstances & heredy evpressly excluded
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'REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 15 Nov 2018)

Parts: NiA HONDA WAVE 125 125¢cc (Model not available in dalabase)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FY7340U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the prinl code (above) on all estimale pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimate page
Further Info: lemsvalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk °.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BRAKE PEDAL Not Necessary 47 00F “FL
2 1 *SPEEDOMETER CABLE Not Necessary 20.00F *-FL
3 1 *SPEEDOMETER GAUGE Mot Necessary 38.00F *-FL
4 1 *FRONT FORK ASSY Bent 240.00F *240.00 FL
5 1 *FRONT FORK UNDER BRACKET Bem 85 00F “85.00 FL
B 1 *FRONT WHEEL Mol Necessary 150.00F *-FL
7 ] *FRONT BRAKE DISC Bent B5.00F *B5.00FL
B 1 *FRONT NO.PLATE Cut 10.00F *“10.00 FL
8 1 *FRONT BRAKE CALIPER ASSY cut 125.00F *125.00 FL
0 1 *FRONT WHEEL SHAFT & BOLT Cut 25.00F *25.00 FL
1 1 ‘REAR BOX Cut 12500F *125.00FL
12 1 *STEERING CONE Necessary B5.00F *85.00 FL
F=Francruse pes1. L=LmttemDisc
Sub Total (S%) 1,045.00 790.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (5§) 0.00 79.00

Total Parts (S§) 1,045.00 711.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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‘Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TOWING New A0.00 30.00
2 LABOUR CHARGE Noew A50.00 180.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 380.00 210.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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